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Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: slotted angle racks MS

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>  
Sent: 19 January 2024 15:59 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: slotted angle racks MS 
 
NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 
B110 DDA SHED OKHLA IND AREA PH1 
NEW DELHU20 
9810514866 
DEAR SIR 
MS RACK 8FT WITH 6 SHELVES OF 300MMX900MM FOR 4800 
ANGLE 14G 
SHELF 18G 
GST@18%REGARDS 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jan 2024 15:54:32 GMT+0530 
To: "'onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com'" <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Subject: Re: slotted angle racks MS 
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6 shelves require & 5 No required. 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>  
Sent: 19 January 2024 15:53 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: slotted angle racks MS 
  
plz mention no of helves in 1 rack 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jan 2024 15:51:30 GMT+0530 
To: <recipients undisclosed> 
Subject: Fw: slotted angle racks MS 

Hi Partner, 
Please share the quote as per below. 
  
Size  
Slotted angle rack with Width 1 foot, Length 3 feet & Height 8 feet. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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